
 
 
 

  April 18, 2019 
 

 
 
Via Email:  mail@judicialwtach.org   
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.  
PO Box 8101  
White Plains, NY 10602 
 
 FOIL Request: #2343 
  
Dear Ms. Sassower: 
 

This letter responds to your correspondence dated December 10, 2018, which pursuant to 
FOIL, requested: 

 
records of: 
 
(1) the Legislature's "additions...stated separately and distinctly 
from the original items" of the Govemor's fiscal year 2018-2019 
budget bills and "refer[ring] each to a single object or purpose"; 
 
(2) The Governor's actions thereon "as provided in section 7 of 
article IV". 

 
Chapters 50, 53, and 54 of the Laws of 2018, which are available at 

http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/navigate.cgi  contain separately and distinctly stated items of 
appropriation added by the Legislature pursuant to Section 4 of Article VII of the New York 
State Constitution and approved by the Governor.  Veto message numbers 4 through 263 of 
2018, which are also available at http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/navigate.cgi, reflect those items 
of appropriation added by the Legislature to S7500-D/A9500-D, S7503-D/A9503-D, and S7504-
D/A9504-D of 2018 which were vetoed by the Governor. 

 
 Pursuant to Public Officers Law § 89(4)(a), you have thirty (30) days to take a written 
appeal of this determination.  You may appeal by writing:  FOIL Appeals Officer, Executive 
Chamber, State Capitol, Albany, New York, 12224. 
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       Very truly yours,                                                   

                                                                                    
 Valerie Lubanko 

FOIL Counsel 
Records Access Officer 

 
 


